Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>

Sent: Monday, May 30, 4:08 2022PM

To: ‘Sales UEEServices'; '‘Bdour Yakeen'; 'Marketing 2UEEServices'

Cc: ‘Accounts Rewind UEEServices'; 'Accounts UEEServices'; ‘Engineering UEEServices';
‘erbil@starlightairline.com’

Subject: RE: UEES

Dear Mr. Rami,

Revised rate below is best we can offer at the moment; lower than that we practically won’t have any profit. For your kind
check and advise. Thank you.

- LTL Transportation EXW Shipper premises in the UK till Delivery in Erbil: USD 2,350.00

e Door-to-Door service,

o Rate includes clearance charges at Ibrahim AlKhalil border,

¢ Rate excludes customs duties/taxes and border fees at Ibrahim AlKhalil, same will be billed at Actuals with copies
of official receipts as backup,

e Based on provided shipment details,

e Based on LTL transport

Best regards,

Eng. Yassir AlSaffar

GSturlight Airlines

Dream City, No. 1176
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq

Mobile

Email : erbil@starlightairline.com
Website : www.starlightairline.com
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From: Sales UEEServices <sales@ueeservices.net>

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 4:01 PM

To: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>; '‘Bdour Yakeen' <bdour@starlightairline.com>; Marketing 2 UEEServices
<marketing2 @ueeservices.net>

Cc: Accounts Rewind UEEServices <acc.rewind@ueeservices.net>; Accounts UEEServices <accounts@ueeservices.net>;
Engineering UEEServices <engineering@ueeservices.net>

Subject: RE: UEES

Dears,
Good day
Kindly we have second option on below .



